



December 7, 2023

Patrick Duff

Sent via email: opra+request-55567-c083ba1c@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Mr. Duff:

The Evesham Township Police Department Records Custodian received your OPRA request on **November 29, 2023**. The seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is **December 8, 2023**. This response to your request is being provided to you on the **6th** business day after the custodian's receipt of your request.

You requested "...All Text messages and attachments between Evesham PD and Michelle Ehmer and Sonja Fitzgerald from 8-28-23 through today...." **Your request is being denied because, after diligent search, there are no records responsive to your request. GRC 5-49; GRC 10-325.**

If your request for access to a government record has been denied or unfilled within the seven (7) business days required by law, you have a right to challenge the decision by the Evesham Township Police Department to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with the Government Records Council (GRC) by completing the Denial of Access Complaint Form. You may contact the GRC by toll-free telephone at 866-850-0511, by mail at P.O. Box 819, Trenton, NJ, 08625, by e-mail at grc@dca.state.nj.us, or at their web site at www.state.nj.us/grc. The GRC can also answer other questions about the law. All questions regarding complaints filed in Superior Court should be directed to the Court Clerk in your County.

Sincerely,

Katherine Corbett

Katherine Corbett
Risk Management Coordinator
Evesham Township Police Department
984 Tuckerton Road
Evesham NJ 08053

23-942

due 12/18/23

Corbett, Katherine

From: OPRA
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 7:17 PM
To: Corbett, Katherine
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - All Text messages between Evesham PD and Michelle Ehmer and Sonja Fitzgerald.

Kate: please advise receipt of this OPRA. Thank you.

Rebecca Andrews
Acting Township Clerk, CMR
Evesham Township Clerk's Office
984 Tuckerton Road
Marlton, NJ 08053
(856) 983-2900-x2005
(856) 985-3695 (fax)
andrewsr@evesham-nj.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Patrick Duff <opra+request-55567-c083ba1c@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 5:06 PM
To: OPRA <OPRA@evesham-nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - All Text messages between Evesham PD and Michelle Ehmer and Sonja Fitzgerald.

Dear Evesham Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

All Text messages and attachments between Evesham PD and Michelle Ehmer and Sonja Fitzgerald from 8-28-23 through today.

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Duff

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-55567-c083ba1c@requests.opramachine.com

Is OPRA@evesham-nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Evesham Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fchange_request%2fnew%3fbody%3devesham%2ftownship&c=E,1,kzNzXCweOHkCkzjVlhRXrzZFnM9kxfxVOtpXn7qCW8V5_b15yqs6N-yTRNED-Qjrfwk1AJY8pTOCallyckj6Ea-f42Qh1CYSxuPnQKzg7FYvxcBtC9mq477kZHUh&typo=1

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies.

By

No reply response

[Signature]

12/1/23

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2fhelp%2fofficers&c=E,1,lhdnnDCmit-587GXenOExJU1-CJz54D0ja0XljaFDOL5mxqp-CJK7DduyYPzZgVp3dzdVO69exSuB9n-r0DCD3U8_25XOidTwvUfkCguKb2kOeEkUDkbVw,,&typo=1

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fopramachine.com%2frequest%2fall_text_messages_between_eshasha&c=E,1,WTApq2xzafBm2W8NWrEKRPoQ4eIKW-pRRjze9gZk4c27ldT5cMQxUQyS5Fn9qASyeEtVBthXj5Z28f-4GJQxUoVJpQF9h2J4-jUXR7r5SjkBGUVp-kTQA,,&typo=1

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

**** [CAUTION]: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE ORGANIZATION. DO NOT CLICK LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHMENTS UNLESS YOU RECOGNIZE THE SENDER AND KNOW THE CONTENT IS SAFE. ****